KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K

7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
: DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F
STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:09/12/07

RE: bladder infection or yeast infection?
PCP g
HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Last Read in MyChart:
9/18/07 11:12 PM

By:
Tiffany K Anderson
Message Body
Why are you asking about B12 shots.

Itis a common myth that they give energy, however we donot have any scientific evidence that b12 shots give more energy in people who eat meat
and not deficient of B12.

We can check your B12 levels next time when we do blood test.

If you want to to go ahead and have shots i can arrange.
Dr.Jasti

g
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 9/13/2007 5:21 AM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: RE: bladder infection or yeast infection?

thank you. What are the chances of getting a vit B shot?

--—- Message -----
From: HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Sent: 9/12/07 10:27 PM
To: Tiffany K Anderson
Subject: RE: bladder infection or yeast infection?

Hi,
It sounds like bladder infection.

With AZQ and cranberry juice symptoms get better temporarly, however the infection does not go away.
It is not an yeast infection as yeast infection gives you discharge but no trouble with urine.

Bactrim is good for bladder infection. ‘

You can g {

| have sen lab >
Let me know if you have any questions.
Dr.Jasti

-——- Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 9/12/2007 6:53 PM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: bladder infection or yeast infection?

Dr Jasti,

I will start off by telling you | decided to wait on the amoxicillin, We have a whole sick season ahead of us and I'm pretty well through the storm. So
the amoxicillian can be ruled out. | am aware it can be a contrubuting factor to yeast infections.

Every time | urinate it burns badly, And | also feel like | have to go as soon as | am finished. | bought some over the counter AZO yeast and drank a

whole bottle of cranberry juice. This seemed to help for a day. So then | stopped drinking the juice and taking the pills. But now the symtoms are
back. What should | do? Any ideas would be welcome. Thank you. Tiffany

From

Tiffany K Anderson

To
Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
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